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Hi Matthew,
 
Don’t know what happened here. It is in my data as being sent on 2/18/25 but not
in the main data so here it is for today. Note that this expired 6/30/2025. You will
need to resubmit the 8700-12FL Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity
form.
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks
 
 

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778

 
 
 
 
From: Williamson, Matthew T <Matthew_T_Williamson@csx.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:40 PM
To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: CSX Florida Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter EPA ID FLD006921340
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,

clicking links, or responding to this email.
Hello,
 
I am following up on the attached submission for the recertification of CSX Transportation as a
Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter. I looked back and in years past we received a
Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate in February and I cannot see where that
was emailed. This is the first year I have submitted on behalf of CSX and wasn’t exactly
sure how it would be received or what to expect.
 
Any guidance would be appreciated.
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April 10, 2025 


Matthew Williamson 
CSX Transportation Inc 
500 Water St 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-4423


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval 


Dear Matthew Williamson:



Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions
of approval
are specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida
Administrative
Code,
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730 .
Please note the following.


1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if you
insurance policy is issued
on a multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance
coverage have occured, you can meet this
requirement by submitting a certificate of
liability coverage form.


2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained
at your principal
place of business.


3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice
with DEP, by Certified
mail, that your policy has expired or has been canceled.


4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it
null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability
coverage or status.


5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting
hazardous waste for the
transportation company.


6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the
8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)]
and evidence of casualty/liability
insurance by March 1 of each year, with your
annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used
oil handler, you must submit
these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
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If you intend to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility, please contact the department. This
letter does not authorize
you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility.
Please refer to Form 8700-12FL, page 5, item 14.C. for a list of all
the required documents that
must be submitted. 


If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of
incoming and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments.
These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless otherwise
approved by
the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule
62-730.171, 7(6),
F.A.C.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.


Sincerely, 


Susan Horlick 
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


SH 
Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate


 
Insurance Verification
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    ***********************************************************

    HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


    CERTIFICATE OF
APPROVAL
    ***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste
transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable
portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code.
This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes
obsolete.
The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below. 


TRANSPORTER:          CSX Transportation Inc


FACILITY ID NO:         FLD006921340 


FACILITY
ADDRESS:        500 Water St 
                  
Jacksonville, FL 32202-4423 


EXPIRATION DATE:        June 30, 2025


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY: NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY:     
________________________ DATE: April 10, 2025
                 
Susan Horlick 
                 
Environmental Specialist III 
                 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 
                 
850/245-8778
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Matthew Williamson
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
Matthew Williamson- CIH, CSP
Mgr. Environmental Programs, PSH&E Dept.
CSX Transportation
T. 304.522.5369 │ M. 304.593.2596
935 7th Avenue, Huntington, West Virginia 25701

 
This email transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain CSX privileged
and confidential or business proprietary information intended only for the use of the
intended addressee. Any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, copying, or action taken in
reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it,
destroy all copies, and notify the sender at the above CSX email address.


